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£E0G Resoinrces, Inc.
F.O. Box 2257
Mickand, Tx 79702
(915) 688.3500
January 11, 2002
Bureau of Land Management (}
2909 W. Second St, 9/
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 \\
Attention: Linda Askwig 9‘ J
Re: APD {; /\
Sand Tank “31” Federal Com No. 3 Well \
Rddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Please cancel EOG's approved APD for the Sand Tank "31" Federal Com No. 3
well at a location 680’ FNL and 1980' FWL, Section 13, 7-17-8, R-30-E, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

Enclosed herewith is EOG's APD for its Sand Tank “31” Federal Com No. 3 well
at a new location of 660 FNL and 1300° FWL Section 13, T-17-8, R-30-E, Eddy
County, New Mexico, _ .
Thanking you for your attention to this matter, | am

Very truly yours,

EOG RESOURCES, INC.

Ao

Mike Francis
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